

Information Report - Full Response Report

Details

IR Number:	INT13IR585781
Subject:	O'DONNELL ▶ Father John ◀ Kevin ▶ . Allegations of Sexual Assault against same by REDACTED
Submitted By:	MBR 45365, Leading S/C John Malcolm RAGLUS, VP24069, SANO TASK FORCE, Active
Submitted By (From Web IR):	Leading S/C John Malcolm RAGLUS
Work Unit:	TASKFORCE SANO
Date Submitted:	13-AUG-2013
Source Type:	Member of Public
Date Info Received:	13-AUG-2013
Time Info Received:	09:00
Source Evaluation:	E - Untested Source
Info Evaluation:	4 - Cannot be judged
Security Classification:	In-Confidence - Non-National Security
Dissemination Code:	4 - May be disseminated within the originating agency only.
Information:	REDACTED Qld gave a statement alleging being sexually abused by Father ◀ Kevin ▶ ◀ O'DONNELL (22-OCT-1916) at Yea Victoria in the late 1950's.

REDACTED alleges that O'DONNELL masturbated in front of him, anally penetrated him with his penis and was forced to perform oral sex on him.

Comments:

Comment Type:	Additional Information
Comment Role:	Investigator
Comment [1]:	O'DONNELL confirmed deceased on 11-MAR-1997

For information only.
Last modified on 13-AUG-2013 10:48:11 by VP24069.

Comment Type:	Additional Information
Comment Role:	Investigator
Comment [2]:	Victim statement uploaded.

File complete re suspect O'DONNELL deceased
Last modified on 13-AUG-2013 11:22:07 by VP24069.

Comment Type:	Recommendation
Comment Role:	Supervisor
Comment [3]:	LEAP reports to be compiled by DLSC RAGLUS.

IR to be completed.
Last modified on 13-AUG-2013 14:56:37 by VP25547.

Classification

Offence Category:

1. Category: Sex Crime Rape (child)

Identified Commodities:

1. Response Zone: YEA

Identified Crime(s):

Paedophiles

Licensed Premises Related:

Motivation:

Sexual

Religious

1. Identified Crime Theme: Crime against a Person

Dissemination History

Forwarded to: Internal
Sex Crimes

Method Of Dissemination: Security Group

Reason: Create Response Event
Entered On 13-AUG-2013 10:45:50 By VP24069

Forwarded to: Internal
VP24069

Method Of Dissemination: Email

Entered On 13-AUG-2013 15:42:12 By VP35172

Person Charged

Offence(s):

Results

The Information Was: Value - No Arrest

Person Charged Details: No

Details of Property Recovered:

Details of Drugs Recovered:

Traffic Safety Enforcement Outcomes:

Outcomes: (x)

Comments: Intel only

Attachments

Reason for Cancellation

Links

Link Class:	General-General-Associated with
From Record:	IRt 13-AUG-2013, INT13IR585781, O'DONNELL Father John Kevin. Allegations of Sexual Assault against same by REDACTED , , , VP24069, , , Completed, Sex Crimes, Member of Public,
To Record:	STMT 4731212, John Anthony BROWN, YEA, Sex Crime Rape (child), , VP24069, Open, Sex Crimes,
Link Class:	General-General-Associated with
From Record:	IRt 13-AUG-2013, INT13IR585781, O'DONNELL Father John Kevin. Allegations of Sexual Assault against same by REDACTED , , , VP24069, , , Completed, Sex Crimes, Member of Public,
To Record:	PER , INTMPN01328010, REDACTED , MALE, 27-DEC-1948, , , VICPOL,

Record Status

<i>Record ID:</i>	4731045	<i>Status Level:</i>	Completed
<i>Created By User:</i>	VP24069	<i>Modified by User:</i>	VP35172
<i>Date Created:</i>	13-AUG-2013	<i>Date Last Modified:</i>	13-AUG-2013
<i>Security Group</i>	Sex Crimes	<i>External Reference:</i>	

Printed By:V291752 at 20-JUL-15 01.20.58 PM